
EFGHIJKJLMNOOPJQFROHSTGUOFJTFVJWOXYHJZT[Y
 
CDEFGEHIJ7897:9;7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ<<97<9;7<= 

REEF@EJ�EJFH�x@EHJGKFGJ�JAJLxEEJGEEHJGJJFJHBEEGEJGKx@JFJ�EDJBF}EJCxGFEAHxG}J@x}GFGADE@MJ�EIJDEJFEEJJIJGKE 

JGKEDJGF@�@JF@@x}GEHJGJJ�JAJ��J�JADJFAGKJDx{EDJFDEJ�x@x�EEJJGJ�JADJGF@�JBF}E|J�KxEEJFJHBEEGxG}JGKx@JGF@�y 
BEEF@EJEG@ADEJGKFGJ�JAJ@EEEFGJGKEJFJDDEFGJFAGKJDx{EDJhTiJORJjkFYJlmnJomKpqJJDJ�JAJHF�JGJGJ�EJF@@x}GEH 

GKEJFJDDEFGJGF@�@| 

T\JLW]^^_J`abE NONPQJRqr?QCJCDJCstutPvDM 

CDEEEFGJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJBJHJLGJHEGAM 

c\JW]adeEdJafe]^dQgEdJhaiJOR sE}EGG@zNAGKJDx{EHJCKFDGEDJDFKJJE 
jkFYJlmGNnJomKpq 

CwJDJGEFKGxFFEJDEF@JG@yJBEEF@EJDEz@EEEFG 
FAGKJDx{EDJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJBJHJLG 

HEGAM| 

M\JrQLedQWeJWJWLrJ^XJ_^WaeQ^` OJAGGJ~EDGJG 

VK\JLW]^^_JQ`X^dbaeQ^` 

RsQONs�JN��stDD R��PtJPqOrts wN�JPqOrts tONQ?JN��stDD 

�7JDJ�DHJN�E
 
OJAGGJ~EDGJGyJP�

<7::;
 

Vo\JZ]^`EJW^`eaWeJ`fbZEdJX^dJaXeEdJ]^fdLJEbEd[E`WQEL 

CJGGFFGJPFHE �E�DFJDGEDG 

vxGEE t�EFAGx�EJ�xDEFGJD 

tHED}EGF�JRKJGEJPAH�EDJC���z���z
����M 

Y\JLW]^^_JYEZJarrdELLJhfd_q LLL|FHFGxFKFDGED|JD} 

R\JraeEJ^XJQ`QeQa_JW]adeEd <;9;7<7 

[\JraeEJXQdLeJ^ZE`ErJX^d 7�9;7<< 

Q`LedfWeQ^` 
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NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

OQDDQ�PJDvNvtOtPv 

vKEJHx@@xJGJJIJGKEJNHFGxJRA�ExFJCKFDGEDJDFKJJEJx@JGJJBDJ�xHEJ<77�JJIJOJAGGJ~EDGJGJ@GAHEGG@JLKJJFGGEGH 

GKEJ@FKJJEJIDJHJGKEJ:GKJGKDJA}KJ=GKJ}DFHEJLxGKJGKEJFFFHEHxFJFGHJFDxGxFFEJGKxG�xG}J@�xEE@JGEFE@@FD�JGJ 

@AFFEEHJxGJFJHBEGxGx�EJKx}KJ@FKJJEJBDJ}DFH@yJFJEEE}EJFGHJGKEJFFDEEDJJIJGKExDJFKJxFE|JNRCDJ}DFHAFGE@JFDE 

FFFHEHxFFEE�JFFFJHBEx@KEHyJxGGEEEEFGAFEE�JFADxJA@yJFGHJFx�xFFEE�JEG}F}EHJ�JAG}JBEJBEEJLKJJGFF�EE 

FKFEEEG}E@JHxEx}EGGE�JFGHJFDEFGx�EE�| 

No\J_E]JrELQ[`JE_EbE`eLJhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YVJiMNOOPi 

OFPIq 
�t�J�tDQuPJt?tOtPvDJCrDxEIJKEFHxG}JIJEEJLEHJ��JFJHE@FDxBGxJGJJIJEFFKJ�E�J�E@x}GJtEEHEGG@ 

C��tM|J��t@JFDEJGKJ@EJ}EGEDFEJF@BEFG@JJIJGKEJ@FKJJEJGKFGJFDEJxGGJ�FGx�EJJDJAGx�AEJGJJGKEJ@FKJJE�@ 

Hx@@xJGJFGHJ}JFE@yJFDEJFJDEJGJJGKEJ@FKJJE�@JJ�EDFEEJHE@x}GyJFGHJFDEJFDxGxFFEJGJJxG@J@AFFE@@|JvKE 

HE@x}GJEEEHEGG@JHF�JxGFEAHEJFJ@BEFxIxFJFJGGEGGJFDEFJIJFA@�JAGx�AEJ@GAHEGGJBJBAEFGxJG@JGJJ�E 

@ED�EH�J@BEFxIxFJEHAFFGxJGFEJBDJ}DFH@JJDJBEHF}J}xFFEJFBBDJFFKE@�JAGx�AEJFFEEGHFDyJ@FKEHAEEyJJD 
FJGIx}ADFGxJG@JJIJ@GAHEGG@JFGHJ@GFII�JFGH9JDJxGGJ�FGx�EJJD}FGx{FGxJGFEJ@GDAFGADE@JFGHJ@�@GEH@| 

~FDxF�EEJ< 

~FDxF�EEJ; 

~FDxF�EEJ� 

sxHxFAEJA@E�JuDEFGJvEFFKxG}
vKx@JHE@x}GJEEEHEGGJxGFEAHE@I
ztHBEJ�xG}JFJKx}KE�J�AFExIxEHJIFFAEG�JFJHHxGGEHJGJJGKE
HxHHEEJ@FKJJEJHJHEEJFGHJGJJGEFFKxG}JxGJFGJAD�FG
EG�xDJGHEGG|
zvEFFKED@JGKFGJFDEJBF@@xJGFGEJF�JAGJGKExDJFJGGEGGJFDEFJFGH 
DEIEEFGx�EJF�JAGJGKExDJBDFFGxFE|J
zDABBJDGJIJDJGKEJ}DJLGKJJIJHF@GEDJGEFFKED@JLxGKJFJDJ�A@G
EH�EHHEHJBDJIE@@xJGFEJHE�EEJBHEGGJBDJ}DFHJHDx�EGJ��JGKE
HFGFJJGJ@GAHEGGJFFKxE�EHEGG| 

sx}JDJA@JNFFHEHxFJRDJ}DFH
vKx@JHE@x}GJEEEHEGGJxGFEAHE@I
zNJHFGFzHDx�EGJBDJ}DFHJ
zNGJEHAFFGxJGFEJBDJ}DFHJxGIEAEGFEHJ��JGKEJPJJt�FA@E@JOJHEE
zNGJEHAFFGxJGFEJE�BEDxEGFEJLKEDEJ@BEFxFEJEHAFFGxJGJ@GAHEGG@ 
FFGJGDAE�JGKDx�E 
zNJHEHxFFGEHJt??JGEFFKEDyJFEJG}JLxGKJFJ@GDAFGADEHJt??
BDJ}DFH
zNJEEFDGxG}JFJHHAGxG�JIJFA@EHJJGJGKEJFH�FGFEHEGGJJIJGKE
@GAHEGG 

DGDJG}JDFKJJEJCAEGADE
vKx@JHE@x}GJEEEHEGGJxGFEAHE@IJ
zNJ@GDAFGADEHJEG�xDJGHEGGJLxGKJFEEFDJE�BEFGFGxJG@JIJD 
�EKF�xJDJFGHJFJFJG@x@GEGGJFBBDJFFKJGJJ@FKJJEJHx@FxBExGE|J
zNJEJG}EDJ@FKJJEJHF�JFGHJ�EFDJ
zNJ@HFEEJ@FKJJEJ@x{EJ
zDGDJG}JBFDEGGJxG�JE�EHEGGJ 
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~FDxF�EEJ� CPJJDE@BJG@EM 

~FDxF�EEJ: CPJJDE@BJG@EM 

~FDxF�EEJ� CPJJDE@BJG@EM 

~FDxF�EEJ8 CPJJDE@BJG@EM 

~FDxF�EEJ= CPJJDE@BJG@EM 

~FDxF�EEJ� CPJJDE@BJG@EM 

~FDxF�EEJ<7 CPJJDE@BJG@EM 

U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E ��� 

lmnJomKp 

b\J[darELJLEd\ErJQ`JLW]^^_J]EadJomKcdKp 

CKEF�JFEEJGKFGJFBBE� 

uDFHE@JDED�EH :yJ�yJ8yJ= 

`K\Jr^ELJe]EJLW]^^_ PJ 

W^`edaWeJYQe]JaJW]adeEdJ^d 

ErfWaeQ^`a_Jba`a[EbE`e 

^d[a`QgaeQ^`a 

J 

PK\JXaWQ_QeQEL 

�JE@JGKEJ@FKJJEJHFxGGFxGJJDJJBEDFGEJHAEGxBEEJ@xGE@� 

PJyJ�A@GJJGEJ@xGE| 
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Po\JLW]^^_JLQeEL 

REEF@EJEx@GJGKEJ@xGE@JLKEDEJGKEJ@FKJJEJLxEEJJBEDFGEJIJDJGKEJABFJHxG}J@FKJJEJ�EFD| 

PJ 

RK�@xFFE 
NHHDE@@ 

RKJGE 
PAH�ED 

�x@GDxFG9CD� uDFHE@ 
DED�EHJFG 
DxGEJC�z:yJ�z�y
EGF|M 

sEFEx�E@ 
sEGGFE 
N@@x@GFGFE 

sEGGFE 
N@@x@GFGFE 
IJDJ�KxFK 
uDFHE@JCLDxGE 
P9NJxI 
FBBExFF�EEM 

DxGEJ< 
C@FHE 
F@ 
BDxHFD� 
@xGEM 

�7JDJAGKJ�DH 
N�E 
OJAGG 
~EDGJGyJP�
<7::7 

OJAGG 
~EDGJG 

:z= PJ 

DxGEJ; 

DxGEJ� 

PoT\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJK\ 

PFHE �JD�JRKJGE NEGEDGFGEJRKJGE tHFxEJNHHDE@@ 

DFKJJE 
?EFHED �E�DFJDGEDG 

�BEDFGx 
JGFE 
?EFHED 

RKxEExBJDFEHJG 

CJHBExF 
GFE 
CJGGFFG 

�E�DFJDGEDG 

CJHBEFx 
GG 
CJGGFFG 

�E�DFJDGEDG 

�NDN 
CJJDHxG 
FGJD 

�FHEEEJDFJGG 

SK\JaHYJTFIJiUGYiJUFJMOdPOMTGYV 

ieTMYaJQRJIYinJePYTiYJeHOMYYVJGO 

GNYJFYfGJgkYiGUOF\ 
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QXJ_^WaeErJQ`JZdQ\aeEJLZaWEJQ`J`]WJ^dJrQLedQWeLJ^feLQrEJ`]W 

Sl\JfePOTVJTJMkHHYFGJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^qJROHJYTMNJiMNOOPJiUGYJGNTG 
UiJPOMTGYVJUFJeHUXTGYJieTMYJUFJ`]WJOHJPOMTGYVJOkGiUVYJORJ`]W\JEfMYeGJROHJiMNOOPiJUF 

VUiGHUMGJieTMYJhMOdPOMTGUOFJieTMYqnJiMNOOPJSkiGJeHOXUVYJTJMOeIJORJGNYJTFFkTPJRUHY 

UFieYMGUOFJHYeOHG\ 

LUGYJKJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^q 

KGGB@I99G�@EHzF@JzDEBJDG@|IEAxHDE�xEL|FJH9DE@B9<8�;=8��9�wRv�D�I~�9 

LUGYJKJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

KGGB@I99G�@EHzF@JzDEBJDG@|IEAxHDE�xEL|FJH9DE@B9<8�;=8��9Gr�GH��N�q9 

LUGYJoJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

CPJJDE@BJG@EM 

LUGYJoJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

CPJJDE@BJG@EM 

LUGYJlJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

CPJJDE@BJG@EM 

LUGYJlJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

CPJJDE@BJG@EM 

FK\JYYHYJGNYHYJTFIJHYXUiUOFiJGO PJ 

GNYJiMNOOPhiJMNTHGYHJVkHUF[JGNY 

omKcdKpJiMNOOPJIYTHaJhZPYTiY 

UFMPkVYJTeeHOXYVJOHJeYFVUF[ 

STGYHUTPJTFVJFOFdSTGYHUTP 
MNTHGYHJHYXUiUOFiq\ 

O\J`TSYJTFVJZOiUGUOFJOR �E�DFJDGEDGyJt�yJRKxExBJDFEHJGyJ�xDEFGJDJJIJwxGFGFEJFGHJ�EG 

QFVUXUVkTPhiqJYNOJWOSePYGYVJGNUi RF@E�yJCJG@AEGFGG 

aFFkTPJdYeOHG\ 
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e\J^kHJiU[FTGkHYiJh]YTVJORJLMNOOPJTFVJZOTHVJZHYiUVYFGqJcYPOiJTGGYiGJGNTGJTPPJORJGNY 

UFROHSTGUOFJMOFGTUFYVJNYHYUFJUiJGHkGNRkPJTFVJTMMkHTGYJTFVJGNTGJGNUiJMNTHGYHJiMNOOPJUi 

UFJMOSePUTFMYJiUGNJTPPJTieYMGiJORJUGiJMNTHGYHnJTFVJiUGNJTPPJeYHGUFYFGJXYVYHTPnJLGTGYnJTFV 

POMTPJPTiinJHY[kPTGUOFinJTFVJHkPYi\JYYJkFVYHiGTFVJGNTGJURJTFIJUFROHSTGUOFJUFJTFIJeTHG 
ORJGNUiJHYeOHGJUiJROkFVJGOJNTXYJcYYFJVYPUcYHTGYPIJSUiHYeHYiYFGYVnJGNTGJiUPPJMOFiGUGkGY 

[HOkFViJROHJGNYJHYXOMTGUOFJORJOkHJMNTHGYH\JWNYM`J]ELJURJIOkJT[HYYJTFVJGNYFJkiYJGNY 

SOkiYJOFJIOkHJZWJOHJGNYJiGIPUiGJOFJIOkHJSOcUPYJVYXUMYJGOJiU[FJIOkHJFTSYq\ 

�E@ 

LU[FTGkHYnJ]YTVJORJWNTHGYHJLMNOOP 

LU[FTGkHYnJZHYiUVYFGJORJGNYJZOTHVJORJeHkiGYYi
 

rTGY ;7<=9<79�7 

eNTF`JIOk\ 

42324
 



VALID FOR FACILITY: 

AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 

60 S THIRD AVE 

MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550 

Building ID: 660900868003 

DISTRICT: 

AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 

DEBRA STERN 

60 S 3RD AVE 

MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550 

Issuance Date: May 31, 2018 

Effective Date: June 01, 2018 

Expiration Date: June 01, 2019 



EFGHIJKJLMNJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJYZF[
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstuutvruw 

_{_LcJqa|YcVJVNJeSE}EL`Nn
 

\]JV^_S`ESJ_a`^bScdESJe_fJQg 
hiFTJjkGPlJKk\mn 

xyz{POp|}~�|M�P{pMNz~N�PR�pMNpP{p�Np�p|O
MQO}z{��p{P~M�pP�{z�PO}pPS{zRPSz�~ 

�p~Q�� 

K]JLEoJMbSpJN`_`EJSEqbS` 

V_Sr 

qHQsZXTJWJXZHTOGJaSYJQHJtTuJRZF[ 

GQJGPTJvQfGJHTOTFGJLTtJMQH[ 

NGWGTJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJgQHJGPT 

OPWHGTHJfOPQQRJeNTT 

PGGUfwxxHTUQHGOWHXf]FIfTX]yQsxn] 

eVPWHGTHJfOPQQRfJOQvURTGZFyJITWH 
QFTJtZRRJFQGJITGJPWsTJWJNOPQQR 
STUQHGJVWHXJQHJRZF[JGQJQFT]JqRTWfT 

GIUTJzaSYJZfJFQGJWsWZRWuRTzJZFJGPT 

fUWOTJUHQsZXTXn] 

��������oQO}z{��pSPR}M{Op{P�|}zz�
 

}OORNqttSMOM�~SNpS�TzUt{pRz{O|M{S�R}RV 

SpM{Wvrusv�~NO�SWwrrrrrrsrusv 
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EFGHIJKJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJUMSVP 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9:7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ<79C79:7<= 

LWXUWEYYJQXZ[W\J]^[WQEWJUX[_Y 

DEFDHJEFJGEHEIG@JFAGKEDLMEHJFIHJNOCPQRJFAGKEDLMEHJSKFDGEDJ@SKEET@JEITUVJCEWBTEGEJGKEJGFXTE@JBDEYLHEHV 
?L@GJEFSKJHEFTJFIHJWEF@ADEJF@JSEIGFLIEHJLIJGKEJ@SKEETZ@JSADDEIGTUJFBBDEYEHJSKFDGED[JFIHJLIHLSFGEJ\KEGKED 
GKEJ@SKEETJKF@JWEGJEDJIEGJWEGJGKEJHEFTVJ6TEF@EJBDEYLHEJLIFEDWFGLEIJFEDJFTTJJHEFT@JXUJNEYEWXEDJ<@GV 

`aJ[][\Ebc]JYQd\EeQJLEWfXWb[e]EJUX[_Y 

7FJBEDFEDWFISEJHFGFJL@JIEGJFYFLTFXTEJXUJ•AHA@GJ<@G[JBTEF@EJ@GFGEJGKL@JLIJGKEJTF@GJSETAWIJFIHJABHFGEJXU 

NEYEWXEDJ<@GV 

gh`ij`kJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFmOFGJMnJ[oSTOmloJUMSVP 

•SFHEWLSJ‣GAHEIG ‥EF@ADEJ…@EHJGE ․EFTJJJ‥EGJEDJNEGJ‥EG 7IHLSFGEJLFJHFGFJL@JIEG 
6EDFEDWFISEJ․EFT RYFTAFGEJ6DEHDE@@ FYFLTFXTEVJ7F9\KEI 

‧E\FDHJ•GGFLIWEIGJEF FYFLTFXTE[JPE@SDLXE
․EFT RFFEDG@J‣SKEETJ LTT 

‧F EJ7FJ․EFTJ7@JNEG 
‥EG 

NO‣JR?•JRqFW 

•WFILJJJJ‥GJrEDIEI •SFHEW NO‣JR?•JRqFW ()J:8*J+J:;*LSJ․EFT GE@ATG@JCEWBFDEHJGE ‥EG ;)J,;*J+J,(*< ?ESFTJPL@GDLSG 8)J:,*J+J:C*
=)J(C*J+JC:*
•TT)C8*J+C:* 

‧KEJSKFIHE@JWFHEJF@ 
BFDGJEFJEADJFSFHEWLS 
BDEHDFWJEYEDKFAT 
LISTAHEI 

JNE\JCA@GEWLMEH 
CADDLSATAWI 
GESEHILMLIHJGKFGJEAD 
BF@GJFBBDEFSK-
FTTE\LIHJGEFSKED@ 
SEI@LHEDFXTE 
FAGEIEWUJLIJBTFIILIH 
-KFHJTLWLGEH 
@ASSE@@[J\EJKLDEH
SEIGEIGJ@BESLFTLMEH 
SEI@ATGFIG@JGEJ\ED  
STE@ETUJ\LGKJEADJ@GFFF 
GEJSEI@GDASGJIE\[
SA@GEWLMEHJR?•[ 
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WFGK[J@SLEISEJFIH
@ESLFTJ@GAHLE@ 
SADDLSATAW 
FDFWE\ED @J\LGK 
STE@EJ@GFIHFDH@ 
FTLHIWEIGVJ‣GFDGLIHJLI 
GKEJ:7<=J<.J@SKEET 
UEFD[JEADJGEFSKED@
IE\JKFYEJGKE 
FETTE\LIHJDE@EADSE@I 

J•J\DLGGEIJSADDLSATAW 
\LGKJSTEFD[JNE\JOED 
‣GFGEJ?EFDILIH 
‣GFIHFDH@JFTLHIEH 
EX/ESGLYE@JFEDJEFSK
@AX/ESG[JEDHFILMEHJLI
HEGFLTEH[JKLHKJ0AFTLGU
AILGJBTFI@JFIHJ\EE TU 
EYEDYLE\@1 
J•JDEYL@EHJ@SKEHATE 
EFJ@GFIHFDHLMEH 
F@@E@@WEIG@JGE 
WEF@ADEJ@GAHEIG 
WF@GEDUJEFJGKE 
@GFIHFDH@1 
JNE\JTE@@EIJBTFI 
GEWBTFGE@JFTLHIEHJGE 
GKEJ\ED @KEBJWEHET 
LIJR?•JFIHJGKE 
EqBTEDFGEDUJWEHETJLI
WFGK1 
JNE\J@SKEET\LHE 
IEDWEHJ@GDASGADE@JFED 
\DLGGEIJDE@BEI@EI 
DG•CR‣JLIJR?•[
GQC2‣JLIJWFGKJ\EDH 
BDEXTEW@[JFIHJC…DR‣
FEDJHEIEDFTJWFGK 
BDEXTEW@1JFIH 
J7IJSEI/AISGLEIJ\LGK
GKEJIE\JSADDLSATAW[
•WFILJKF@JFT@E 
DEEDHFILMEHJ\KEI 
LIGEDLWJF@@E@@WEIG@ 
FDEJFHWLIL@GEDEH[JLI
EDHEDJGEJWEDEJSTE@ETU 
FTLHIJ\KFGJKF@JXEEI 
GFAHKGJGEJ\KFGJL@ 
F@@E@@EHVJ7IJBDEYLEA@ 
UEFD@[JLIGEDLW
F@@E@@WEIG@JTFS EH 
@EWEJFTLHIWEIGJ\LGK 
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NO‣JR?•JRqFW 

•WFILJJJJNO‣ •SFHEW NO‣JR?•JRqFW ()J:8*J+JC8*LSJ․EFT GE@ATG@JCEWBFDEHJGE NEGJ‥EG ;)J,;*J+J,.* 

\KFGJ\F@JGFAHKGJLI 
GKEJSTF@@DEEWJ@EJGKE 
HFGFJ\F@JIEGJFJA@EFAT 
GEETJFEDJHDLYLIH 
LI@GDASGLEIV 

JNE\JPLDESGEDJEF 
CADDLSATAWJFIH 
7I@GDASGLEIJ6E@LGLEI 
FIHJGE@GDASGADEH 
GETEIJ7HEIGLFULIHJGKFG 
GKEJ@SKEET\LHEJ@KLFG@ 
\EATHJIEEHJGEJXE 
LIGEHDFTTUJGLEHJGEJGKE 
BE@LGLEIJEFJPLDESGEDJEF 
CADDLSATAWJFIH 
7I@GDASGLEIJ3PC7)[J\E
DE@GDASGADEHJGKEJDETE 
EFJPC7JGEJFESA@JWEDE 
EIJSEFSKLIHJGEFSKED@ 
LIJEFFESGLYETU 
LWBTEWEIGLIHJEAD 
SADDLSATAWVJ7I 
FHHLGLEI[J\E
AIHED@GEEHJGKFGJGKL@ 
\EATHJXEJXE@G 
FSSEWBTL@KEHJXUJF 
TEFHEDJ\LGKJFJ@GDEIH 
XFS HDEAIHJLI 
BEHFHEHUVJ LGKJGKE@E 
IEEH@JLIJWLIH[J\E
LHEIGLFLEHJFJIEEHJFED 
FJIE\JPLDESGEDJEF 
CADDLSATAWJFIH 
7I@GDASGLEIJ3PC7)J\KE
KFHJGKEJ0AFTLFLSFGLEI@ 
IESE@@FDUJGEJEqSETJLI
GKEJDETEVJ•FGEDJF 
@EFDSK[J\EJKLDEH
‣FIHDFJDUIAWJLI 
4ATU[J:7<=JGEJ@EDYEJF@
EADJIE\JPC7V 

JNE\J7I@GDASGLEIFT 
CEFSKJ‣GDASGADEIJ7I 
FHHLGLEIJGEJGKE 
FFEDEWEIGLEIEH 
DEIE\EHJSEFSKLIH 
FESA@JEFJGKEJPC7JDETE[
\EJLIGDEHASEHJF 
5AWFILGLE@ 
7I@GDASGLEIFTJCEFSK 
FIHJFJ‣‧R•‥ 
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: NO‣ 8)J:,*J+J,7*
=)J(C*J+J,=*
•TT)C8*J+,C* 

7I@GDASGLEIFTJCEFSKV 
‧KE@EJDETE@J\LTT 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 


Board of Trustees 
Amani Public Charter School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Amani Public Charter School, which comprise the 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, 
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.  

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Amani Public Charter School as of June 30, 2018 and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited Amani Public Charter School’s June 30, 2017 financial statements, and we expressed 
an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 26, 2017. In our 
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017 is 
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Report Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 16, 2018 on our 
consideration of Amani Public Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose 
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering Amani Public Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Rochester, New York 
October 16, 2018 
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AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2018 
(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2017) 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
  Cash and cash equivalents 
  Certificate of deposit 
  Cash in escrow 
  Grants and other receivables 
  Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

$ 

2018 

2,142,351 $ 
757,025 
75,000 
252,161 
23,923 

3,250,460 

June 30, 
2017 

2,565,033 
-

75,000
198,742
85,730 

2,924,505 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 529,664 561,293 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,780,124 $ 3,485,798 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable 
  Accrued expenses 
  Accrued payroll and benefits 
  Deferred revenue 
  Deferred lease incentive 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

$ 103,313 $ 
55,358 
292,201 
295,331 
168 

746,371 

50,615 
74,604
297,827
294,449
1,509 

719,004 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
  Deferred lease liability 

NET ASSETS
  Unrestricted 
  Temporarily restricted 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

744,981 

1,491,352 

2,258,572 
30,200 

2,288,772 

623,226 

1,342,230 

2,126,088
17,480 

2,143,568 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 3,780,124 $ 3,485,798 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 


STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 


YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018  

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2017) 


Year Ended June 30, 
2018 2017 

Operating revenue and support:
  State and local per pupil operating revenue 
  Governmental grants 
  Contributions 
  Contributed legal and educational services 
  Special events 
Net assets released from restriction 

Unrestricted 

6,555,340$ 
483,135 
4,329 
102,724 
17,943 
8,373 

Temporarily 
restricted 

-$ 
-

-
21,093 
(8,373)

$ 

Total 

6,555,340 
483,135 
4,329 

102,724 
39,036 

-

$ 

Total 

6,227,683 
383,638
465

151,647
11,145 

-

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 
AND SUPPORT 7,171,844 12,720 7,184,564 6,774,578 

Expenses:
  Program:
    Regular education 
    Special education 
  Management and general 
Fundraising and special events 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

4,633,082 
1,172,407 
1,227,581 
6,290

7,039,360

-
-
-
-
-

4,633,082 
1,172,407 
1,227,581 
6,290 

7,039,360 

4,424,755
1,305,160
1,325,896 
4,071 

7,059,882 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 132,484 12,720 145,204 (285,304) 

Net assets at beginning of year 
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 

2,126,088 
2,258,572$ 

17,480 
30,200$ $ 

2,143,568 
2,288,772 $ 

2,428,872 
2,143,568 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 


- 6 -



                    

                   

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

                 
                                 
                           

                                           
                  
                                               

         
              

                                      
                  

           
                                             
                                 
                                    
                           
                                                
                                              
                                           
                                 
                             
                                              

                
                                           

        

                   

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 


STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
	

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2017) 


Year ended June 30, 2018 
Program Services Supporting Services Year Ended 

Management Fundraising June 30, 
No. of Regular Special and and special 2017 
positions Education Education Sub-total general events Sub-total Total Total 

Personnel Service Costs:
  Administrative Staff

 12 

$ 259,595 $ 
49,712 

$ 
309,307 

$ 507,821 $ 

-

$ 507,821 $ 
817,128 

$ 821,522 
  Instructional Personnel

 36 
1,819,542 569,537 

2,389,079 

- - -

   2,389,079 

2,348,540   Non-instructional Personnel

 12 360,051 24,474 

384,525 

1,377 

-

1,377 

385,902 
397,655 

Total Salaries and Wages

 60 
2,439,188 643,723 3,082,911 

509,198 
-

509,198 

3,592,109 3,567,717 

Fringe benefits & payroll taxes

 496,518 

          131,034 

627,552 
103,651 - 103,651 

731,203 
755,359 

Retirement

 26,743 
7,058 

        33,801 

5,583 

-

              5,583 

39,384 
36,614 

Legal service

 - -
-

50,186 

-

50,186 50,186 
98,239 

Accounting / Audit services

 -

-

-

104,420 - 104,420 
104,420 

          107,245 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting services           346,143 

111,774 
457,917 

146,602 

-

146,602 
604,519 541,179 Building and land rent / Lease

 714,644 

          188,600 

903,244 
149,187 

-

149,187 

1,052,431 
1,059,769 

Repairs and maintenance

 75,148 19,832 
94,980 

15,687 

-

15,687 

110,667 

          111,078 
Insurance

 19,367 
5,111 

24,478 

4,043 

-

4,043 
28,521 

32,316 

Utilities

 63,493 16,756 

80,249 

13,255 

-

13,255 93,504 109,475 
Supplies / Materials

 143,101 
8,612 

151,713 

-

              1,625 

1,625 

153,338 

          152,630 
Equipment / Furnishings

 11,915 

              3,145 

15,060 

2,488 

-

2,488 

17,548 
21,617 Staff development

 36,020 
2,168 

38,188 

6,929 

-

6,929 

45,117 

            42,841 
Marketing  / Recruitment

 12,658 

              1,509 

14,167 

766 

-

766 

14,933 8,808 
Technology

 11,202 
2,679 

13,881 

2,054 

-

2,054 15,935 
18,072 

Food service 

101,323 
6,098 

107,421 

- - -

107,421 

97,755 

Student services

 56,368 
3,392 

59,760 

-

-

-

59,760 

            47,636 
Office expense

 78,697 20,769 

99,466 

16,429 

-

            16,429 

115,895 
148,759 

Depreciation and amortization

 -

-

-
91,826 - 91,826 

91,826 

92,838 
Other

 554 147 
701 5,277 4,665 9,942 

10,643 

9,935 

$ 4,633,082 $ 1,172,407 $ 5,805,489 $ 1,227,581 $ 6,290 $ 1,233,871 $ 7,039,360 $ 7,059,882 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2017) 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
  Change in net assets
  Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
    provided from (used for) operating activities:
      Depreciation and amortization 
      Changes in certain assets and liabilities affecting operations:
        Grants and other receivables 
        Prepaid expenses and other current assets 
        Accounts payable 
        Accrued expenses 
        Accrued payroll and benefits 
        Deferred revenue 
        Deferred lease incentive 
        Deferred lease liability 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM (USED FOR) 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
  Purchase of certificate of deposit 
  Purchases of property and equipment 

NET CASH USED FOR 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

$ 

2018 2017 

145,204 $ (285,304)

91,826 92,838

(53,419) (24,000)
61,807 (71,116)
52,698 (121,644)
(19,246) 11,215
(5,626) 60,634
882 (20,881)

(1,341) (1,341)
121,755 148,861 

394,540 (210,738) 

(757,025) -
(60,197) (41,011) 

(817,222) (41,011) 

Year Ended June 30, 

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 

(422,682) (251,749) 

2,565,033 2,816,782 

2,142,351 2,565,033$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2017) 


NOTE A: THE SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Charter School 
Amani Public Charter School (“the Charter School”) is an educational corporation that operates as a charter 
school in Mount Vernon, New York. On December 14, 2010, the Board of Regents of the University of the 
State of New York granted the Charter School a provisional charter valid for a term of five years and renewable 
upon expiration. The charter was renewed in April 2016 for a term of three years. The Charter School was 
established to provide its students in grades 5-8 with the academic skills necessary to succeed in competitive 
high school programs, college and career of their choice. 

Financial Statement presentation 
The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The 
Charter School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of 
net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. 

These classes of net assets are defined as follows: 

Permanently restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
Charter School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be 
fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Charter School. The Charter School had no permanently 
restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 or 2017. 

Temporarily restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
Charter School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be 
fulfilled and removed by actions of the Charter School pursuant to those stipulations. At June 30, 2018 the 
Charter School had $30,200 of temporarily restricted net assets, which were restricted for scholarships and 
school improvements. At June 30, 2017 the Charter School had $17,480 of temporarily restricted net assets, 
which were restricted for scholarships and school improvements. 

Unrestricted – The net assets over which the Governing Board has discretionary control to use in carrying on 
the Charter School’s operations in accordance with the guidelines established by the Charter School. The 
Board may designate portions of the current unrestricted net assets for specific purposes, projects or 
investment. 

Revenue and support recognition 
Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the Charter School’s charter status and based on the 
number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. 

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contracts are recorded by the Charter School 
when qualifying expenditures are incurred and billable. 
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AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 

JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2017) 


NOTE A: THE SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Cont’d 

Contributions 
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily or permanently restricted support depending on 
the existence of any donor restrictions. A contribution that is received and expended in the same year for a 
specific purpose is classified as unrestricted revenue. 

Contributions are recorded as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of 
the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated purpose restriction is 
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the 
statement of activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents are maintained at financial institutions located in Mount Vernon, New York and are 
insured by the FDIC up to $250,000 at each institution. The Organization considers all highly liquid 
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist 
of money market accounts. In the normal course of business, the cash account balances at any given time may 
exceed insured limits. However, the Charter School has not experienced any losses in such accounts and does 
not believe it is exposed to significant risk in cash and cash equivalents. 

Certificate of deposit 
The Charter School maintains its certificate of deposit with a financial institution. The balance is insured at the 
financial institution up to $250,000 by the FDIC. At times the Charter School’s balance may exceed federally 
insured limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses in such account and does not believe it is 
exposed to any significant risk.  The CD matured in July 2018 and was not renewed. 

Cash in escrow 
The Charter School maintained cash in an escrow account in accordance with the terms of  its Charter  
agreement. 

Grants and other receivables 
Grants and other receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances.  
Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts based on its assessment of the current status of 
individual receivables from grants, agencies and others. Balances that are still outstanding after management has 
used reasonable collection efforts are written off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. There was no 
allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method on a 
basis considered adequate to depreciate the assets over their estimated useful lives, which range from three to 
fifteen years. 
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AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 

JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2017) 


NOTE A: THE SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Cont’d 

Deferred lease liability 
The Charter School leases its facility. The lease contains pre-determined fixed escalations of the base rent. In 
accordance with GAAP, the Charter School recognizes the related rent expense on a straight-line basis and 
records the difference between the recognized rental expense and the amounts payable under the lease as a 
deferred lease liability. 

Deferred revenue 

The Charter School records grant revenue as deferred revenue until it is expended for the purpose of the grant,
	
at which time it is recognized as revenue. 


Tax exempt status 
The Charter School is a tax-exempt organization under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and 
applicable state regulations and, accordingly, is exempt from federal and state taxes on income. The Charter 
School has filed for and received income tax exemptions in the jurisdictions where it is required to do so. 

The Charter School files Form 990 tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. The tax returns for the years 
ended June 30, 2015 through June 30, 2018 are still subject to potential audit by the IRS. Management of the 
Charter School believes it has no material uncertain tax positions and, accordingly it has not recognized any 
liability for unrecognized tax benefits. 

Contributed services 
The Charter School receives contributed services from volunteers to develop its academic program and to serve 
on the Board of Trustees. These services are not valued in the financial statements because they do not require 
“specialized skills” and would typically not be purchased if they were not contributed. 

The Charter School received contributed educational services which were valued at approximately $53,000 and 
$51,000 which are included in the accompanying statements of activities and changes in net assets for the years 
ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The Charter School received contributed legal services valued at 
approximately $50,000 and $98,000, which are included in the accompanying statements of activities and 
changes in net assets for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

Marketing and recruiting costs 
The Charter School expenses marketing and recruiting costs as they are incurred. Total marketing and 
recruiting costs approximated $15,000 and $9,000 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

Accounting/Audit services 
Accounting/Audit services is made up of expenses for financial management services as well as professional 
service expenses related to the annual financial statement audit. 
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AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 

JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2017) 


NOTE A: THE SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Cont’d 

Other purchased/professional/consulting services 
Other purchased/professional/consulting services primarily consists of professional service expenses related to 
technology, security, regular and special education consultants, and payroll services. 

Deferred lease incentive 
The Charter School leases its office equipment. The lease escalated the original lease payments and caused a 
buy-out from the prior lease. In accordance with GAAP, the Charter School recognizes the related buy-out 
credit on a straight-line basis and records the difference between the recognized lease credit and the amounts 
payable under the lease as a deferred lease incentive. 

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Comparatives for year ended June 30, 2017 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total but not by net 
asset class or functional classification. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Charter School’s financial statements for 
the year ended June 30, 2017, from which the summarized information was derived. 

Subsequent events 
The Charter School has conducted an evaluation of potential subsequent events occurring after the statement of 
financial position date through October 16, 2018, which is the date the financial statements are available to be 
issued. Except as described in Note I, no subsequent events requiring disclosure were noted. 

- 12 -



 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  
      

    
     

   
  

   
  

 

 
 

    
         
      
      
      
      

 

 
  

 

             
                     
                  

               
                     

            

 
  

AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d
	

JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2017) 


NOTE B: SCHOOL FACILITY
	

Beginning September 1, 2014, the Charter School leases facilities from T & Z Partners, Inc. through August 30, 
2029 with the option to renew for an additional 15 years. Current monthly rental payments are $79,288. Other 
expenses in excess of the first year’s base costs will be paid for by the Charter School. Starting April 1, 2016, 
base rent will increase every year by the Per Pupil Funding rate increase up to 3%, as indicated by the New 
York State Education Department. In years where the Per Pupil Funding is below 3% the remaining amount 
will be deferred to a period where the rate is above 3% and be included in base rent for that lease year. Total 
rent expense paid for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was approximately $1,052,000 and $1,060,000, 
respectively. Total approximate square footage usage for all facilities as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 was 45,000. 

The future minimum payments on these agreements, assuming a 3% increase per year, are as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Amount 

2019 
2020
2021
2022
2023

Thereafter

$  958,595 
 987,353 
 1,016,974 
 1,047,483 
 1,078,907 
 7,407,686 

$  12,496,998 

NOTE C: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consist of the following: 

2018 
June 30, 

2017 

Furniture and fixtures 
Office equipment 
Leasehold improvements 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 

269,825 $ $ 
266,568 
544,942 

1,081,335 
551,671 

529,664 $ $ 

255,991 
228,170 
536,977 

1,021,138 
459,845 

561,293 
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AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d
	

JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2017) 


NOTE D: LINE OF CREDIT 


During April 2013 the Charter School obtained a $150,000 Line of Credit, which provides for interest at 1.5% 
over the Prime Rate (effective rate of 6.5% as of June 30, 2018). As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, there were no 
outstanding balances. The line is secured by all assets of the Charter School. 

NOTE E: COMMITMENTS 

During September 2013, the Charter School canceled its lease of office equipment under a lease agreement that 
would have expired November 2015. The Charter School entered into new leases for office equipment under a 
non-cancelable lease agreement that will expire August 2018. Associated with this new lease the Charter 
School received a buy-out for the remaining payments for its prior lease totaling $6,705. The Charter School 
recorded the total buy-out amount as a deferred lease incentive and will recognize approximately $100 per 
month for the duration of the new lease as other income. The Charter School recognized approximately $1,300 
for each of the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. The Charter School leases other office equipment under 
lease agreements that expire at various dates through July 2021. 
agreements are as follows:  

The future minimum payments on these 

Year ending June 30, Amount 

2019 
2020
2021
2022

$ 

$ 

   60,936 
   60,936 
   52,946 
 3,480 

 178,298 

The Charter School’s landlord is currently making leasehold improvements to the Charter School’s facility. In 
accordance with the terms of the lease, once construction is complete, the School will be required to reimburse 
the landlord for the leasehold improvements. Upon completion, the School expects to repay approximately 
$3,000,000 to the landlord in monthly payments over 15 years plus interest at 7%. The amount and terms of the 
note have not yet been finalized. 

NOTE F: RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Charter School sponsors a 401(k) retirement plan (the “Plan”) for its employees. All employees of the 
Charter School are eligible to participate. The Plan allows for a discretionary employer match contribution. 
The Charter School made contributions of approximately $35,000 and $34,000 for the years ended June 30, 
2018 and 2017, respectively. 
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AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d
	

JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2017) 


NOTE G: CONTINGENCY
	

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by funding sources. Such audits might result in 
disallowance of costs submitted for reimbursement by the Charter School. Management is of the opinion that 
such disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. 
Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential 
claims. 

NOTE H: CONCENTRATIONS 

At June 30, 2018 and 2017, approximately 49% and 73%, respectively, of grants and other receivables were 
due from the New York State Department of Education, respectively, relating to a certain grant.  

During both the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, 91% and 92%, respectively, of total operating revenue 
and support came from per-pupil funding provided by New York State. The per-pupil rate is set annually by 
the State based on the school district in which the Charter School’s students are located. 

NOTE I: SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

In August 2018, the New York State Education Department (NYSED) notified the Charter School that it had 
over-allocated $38,143 in Title IIA funding to the Charter School for the year ended June 30, 2018. NYSED 
will reduce the Charter School’s future Title IIA funding for a period of up to five years to recoup the over-
allocated funding. The Charter School has not accounted for this over-allocated funding as a liability as of 
June 30, 2018. 
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REPORT REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
	



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
  

    
    

 
 

 
 

 
  

  

    
 

 
     

     
       

   
       

 

 
  

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
	
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
	

WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
 

Board of Trustees 
Amani Public Charter School 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financial statements of Amani Public Charter School, which comprise the 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and 
have issued our report thereon dated October 16, 2018. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Amani Public Charter School’s 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Amani Public Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Amani Public Charter School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may 
exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified.   

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Amani Public Charter School’s financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions 
was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain matters that we have reported to management of Amani Public Charter School in a separate letter 
dated October 16, 2018. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Rochester, New York 
October 16, 2018 
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AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 


SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDING
	

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 


Finding 2017-001 

Statement of condition 
The Board of Trustees did not operate pursuant to the Charter School’s bylaws as required by the Charter School’s 
Charter Agreement. 

Criteria and effect of conditions 
During our audit we noted the Board of Trustees met ten times over the course of the year ended June 30, 2017, 
however, a quorum was not present for four of these meetings. Paragraph 2.13(d) of the Charter School’s First 
Renewal Charter states the Board shall operate pursuant to their bylaws with regards to governance. Article V 
paragraph C of the Charter School’s bylaws state that a minimum of twelve meetings (inclusive of the June Annual 
Meeting and any Special Meetings) shall be held each year, including meeting at least monthly at the School 
facility.  In addition, it was noted that no June Annual Meeting was held in June 2017. 

Recommendation 
We recommend the Charter School operate pursuant to its bylaws as stated in the Charter Agreement. If the bylaw 
requirements relating to frequency of meetings are unattainable for the Board then we recommend amending the 
bylaws to reduce the amount of times the board is required to meet. 

Management response 
We plan to amend the bylaws to change the frequency of meetings to "a minimum of (12) meetings shall be 
scheduled each year" and the timing of the Annual Meeting to "June of each year, or such other month as the Board 
may determine". 

Status of Prior Finding 
In June 2018, the Charter School amended the bylaws to change the frequency of meetings to "a minimum of (12) 
meetings shall be scheduled each year" and the timing of the Annual Meeting to "June of each year, or such other 
month as the Board may determine". There were twelve meetings scheduled for the year ended June 30, 2018 with 
nine of the meetings having a quorum present. 
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REPORT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
	

JUNE 30, 2018
	



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

     
  

 

 
 

    
 

  
      

  

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
  

October  16,  2018 
 	

The Finance Committee 
Amani Public Charter School 

We have audited the financial statements of Amani Public Charter School as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2018, and have issued our report thereon dated October 16, 2018.  Professional standards require that we advise you 
of the following matters relating to our audit. 

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit 

As communicated in our engagement letter dated June 6, 2018, our responsibility, as described by professional 
standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial statements that have been prepared by 
management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve 
you or management of its respective responsibilities. 

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, 
rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
of financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we 
considered the internal control of Amani Public Charter School solely for the purpose of determining our audit 
procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control. 

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional 
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not 
required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to communicate to you.  

We have provided our comments regarding other matters noted during our audit in a separate letter to you dated 
October 16, 2018. 
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Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to you. 

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence 

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm have complied with all relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence.  

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the significant 
accounting policies adopted by Amani Public Charter School is included in Note A to the financial statements.  
There have been no initial selection of accounting policies and no changes in significant accounting policies or their 
application during 2018. No matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional 
standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the 
effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative 
guidance or consensus. 

Significant Accounting Estimates 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and experience about past 
and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive 
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting 
them may differ markedly from management’s current judgments. 

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are the collectability of grants receivable, 
as well as the allocation of costs for the statement of functional expenses. We evaluated the key factors and 
assumptions used to develop these estimates and determined that they are reasonable in relation to the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

Financial Statement Disclosures 
Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive because of their 
significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting Amani Public Charter School’s 
financial statements relate to the concentrations of grant receivables and future commitments relating to leasehold 
improvements. 

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of the audit. 
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Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements 

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely 
misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and communicate them to the 
appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require us to also communicate the effect of 
uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or 
disclosures, and the consolidated financial statements as a whole. Management has corrected all identified 
misstatements. 

In addition, professional standards required us to communicate to you all material, corrected misstatements that 
were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures. None of the misstatements 
identified by us as a result of our audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually 
or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, whether or 
not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, which could be 
significant to Amani Public Charter School’s financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report 
that no such disagreements arose during the course of the audit. 

Representations Requested from Management 

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the management 
representation letter.  

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters. 
Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other accountants regarding 
auditing and accounting matters. 

Other Significant Matters, Findings or Issues 

In the normal course of our professional association with Amani Public Charter School, we generally discuss a 
variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, business conditions 
affecting Amani Public Charter School, and business plans and strategies that may affect the risks of material 
misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as Amani Public Charter 
School’s auditors. 

* * * * * 
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Should you desire further information concerning these matters, Jackie Lee or Kurt Button will be happy to meet 
with you at your convenience. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Finance Committee, the Board of Trustees, and 
management of Amani Public Charter School and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 

Very  truly  yours,  

MENGEL,  METZGER, BARR & CO. LLP 
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

School Name: Amani Public Charter School 
Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

Mount Vernon City School District 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: -

School Fiscal Contact Name: Harold Salmon 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: Mengel Metzger Barr 
School Audit Contact Name: Jackie Lee 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
�
Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
�
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
�
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
�
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter 

Management Letter Response 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) 

Corrective Action Plan 





     
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

 

Amani Public Charter School 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30 

2018 2017 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,142,351 $ 2,565,033 
Grants and contracts receivable 252,161 198,742 
Accounts receivables - -
Prepaid Expenses 23,923 85,730 
Contributions and other receivables - -
Other current assets 832,025 75,000 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,250,460 2,924,505 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net $ 529,664 $ 561,293 
Restricted Cash - -
Security Deposits - -
Other Non-Current Assets - -

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 529,664 561,293 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 3,780,124 3,485,798 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 158,671 $ 125,219 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 292,201 297,827 
Current Portion of Loan Payable - -
Due to Related Parties - -
Refundable Advances - -
Deferred Revenue 295,331 294,449 
Other Current Liabilities 168 1,509 

TOTAL CURRENT 746,371 719,004 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year $ - $ -
Deferred Rent 744,981 623,226 
Due to Related Party - -
Other Long-Term Liabilities - -

TOTAL LONG-TERM 744,981 623,226 
LIABILITIES 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,491,352 1,342,230 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted $ 2,258,572 $ 2,126,088 



 
 

   

       

Temporarily restricted 30,200 17,480 
Permanently restricted - -

TOTAL NET ASSETS 2,288,772 2,143,568 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 3,780,124 3,485,798 



     
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   
   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

Amani Public Charter School
 
Statement of Activities
 

as of June 30
 

2018 2017 

Unrestricted Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 6,358,549 
196,791 

-
483,135 

-
-
-

7,038,475 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 6,358,549 
196,791 

-
483,135 

-
-
-

7,038,475 

$ 6,045,142 
182,541 

-
383,638 

-
-
-

6,611,321 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 4,633,082 
1,172,407 

-
5,805,489 
1,227,581 
6,290 

7,039,360 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 4,633,082 
1,172,407 

-
5,805,489 
1,227,581 
6,290 

7,039,360 

$ 4,424,755 
1,305,160 

-
5,729,915 
1,325,896 
4,071 

7,059,882 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (885) - (885) (448,561) 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

$ -
4,329 

26,316 
-

102,724 
-

133,369 

$ -
-

12,720 
-
-
-

12,720 

$ -
4,329 

39,036 
-

102,724 
-

146,089 

$ -
465 

11,145 
-

151,647 
-

163,257 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ -

132,484 

$ -

12,720 

$ -

145,204 

$ -

(285,304) 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 2,126,088 
-

$ 17,480 
-

$ 2,143,568 
-

$ 2,428,872 
-



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 2,258,572 $ 30,200 $ 2,288,772 $ 2,143,568 



Amani Public Charter School      
Statement of Cash Flows      

as of June 30      

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES        
Increase (decrease) in net assets     $ 145,204 $ (285,304) 
Revenues from School Districts     - -
Accounts Receivable  - -
Due from School Districts    - -
Depreciation 91,826 92,838 
Grants Receivable  (53,419) (24,000) 
Due from NYS   - -
Grant revenues  - -
Prepaid Expenses  61,807 
Accounts Payable  52,698 (121,644) 
Accrued Expenses  (19,246) 11,215 
Accrued Liabilities  (5,626) 60,634 
Contributions and fund-raising activities    - -
Miscellaneous sources  - -
Deferred Revenue  882 (20,881) 
Interest payments  
Deferred Lease Incentive   
Deferred Lease Liability   121,755 148,861 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES           $ 394,540 $ (210,738) 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES         $ $ 
Purchase of equipment   (60,197) (41,011) 
Other (757,025) -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES           $ (817,222) $ (41,011) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES         $ $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt     - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES           $ - $ -

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS               $ (422,682) $ (251,749) 
Cash at beginning of year     2,565,033 2,816,782 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR               $ 2,142,351 $ 2,565,033 

(71,116) 

- -
(1,341) (1,341) 



     
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

Amani Public Charter School 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 
Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

12.00 
36.00 
12.00 
60.00 

259,595 
1,819,542 

360,051 
2,439,188 

496,518 
26,743 

-
-
-

346,143 

714,644 
75,148 
19,367 
63,493 

143,101 
11,915 
36,020 
12,658 
11,202 

101,323 
56,368 
78,697 

-
554 

$ 4,633,082 

49,712 
569,537 

24,474 
643,723 
131,034 

7,058 
-
-
-

111,774 

188,600 
19,832 

5,111 
16,756 

8,612 
3,145 
2,168 
1,509 
2,679 
6,098 
3,392 

20,769 
-

147 
$ 1,172,407 $ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- $ 

309,307 
2,389,079 

384,525 
3,082,911 

627,552 
33,801 

-
-
-

457,917 

903,244 
94,980 
24,478 
80,249 

151,713 
15,060 
38,188 
14,167 
13,881 

107,421 
59,760 
99,466 

-
701 

5,805,489 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

1,625 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

4,665 
$ 6,290 

507,821 
-

1,377 
509,198 
103,651 

5,583 
-

50,186 
104,420 
146,602 

149,187 
15,687 

4,043 
13,255 

-
2,488 
6,929 

766 
2,054 

-
-

16,429 
91,826 
5,277 

$ 1,227,581 $ 

507,821 
-

1,377 
509,198 
103,651 

5,583 
-

50,186 
104,420 
146,602 

149,187 
15,687 

4,043 
13,255 

1,625 
2,488 
6,929 

766 
2,054 

-
-

16,429 
91,826 
9,942 

1,233,871 



Amani Public Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

- -

     
     

     

2017

 Total 

$ $ 
817,128 821,522 

2,389,079 2,348,540 
385,902 397,655 

3,592,109 3,567,717 
731,203 755,359 

39,384 36,614 

50,186 98,239 
104,420 107,245 
604,519 541,179 

1,052,431 1,059,769 
110,667 111,078 

28,521 32,316 
93,504 109,475 

153,338 152,630 
17,548 21,617 
45,117 42,841 
14,933 8,808 
15,935 18,072 

107,421 97,755 
59,760 47,636 

115,895 148,759 
91,826 92,838 
10,643 9,935 

$ 7,039,360 $ 7,059,882 
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October  16,  2018 
 	

To the Board of Trustees 
Amani Public Charter School 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Amani Public Charter School as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2018, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, we considered Amani Public Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) 
as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Amani Public Charter 
School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A reasonable possibility exists when the 
likelihood of an event occurring is either reasonably possible or probable as defined as follows: 

	 Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but less than 
likely. 

	 Probable. The future event or events are likely to occur. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these limitations, 
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.   
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Status of matters included in our letter as of June 30, 2017, dated October 26, 2017 

Board Oversight 
During our audit, we noted the Board of Trustees met ten times over the course of the year ended June 30, 2017, 
however, a quorum was not present for four of these meetings. Paragraph 2.13(d) of the Charter School’s First 
Renewal Charter states the Board shall operate pursuant to their bylaws with regards to governance. Article V 
paragraph C of the Charter School’s bylaws state that a minimum of twelve meetings (inclusive of the June Annual 
meeting and any Special Meetings) shall be held each year, including meeting at least monthly at the school 
facility. In addition, it was noted that no June Annual Meeting was held in June 2017.

 Recommendation 
We recommend the Charter School operate pursuant to its bylaws as stated in the Charter Agreement. If the 
bylaw requirements relating to frequency of meetings are unattainable for the Board then we recommend 
amending the bylaws to reduce the amount of times the board is required to meet. 

Status as of June 30, 2018 
In June 2018, the Charter School amended the bylaws to change the frequency of meetings to "a minimum 
of (12) meetings shall be scheduled each year" and the timing of the Annual Meeting to "June of each year, 
or such other month as the Board may determine". There were twelve meetings scheduled for the year 
ended June 30, 2018 with nine of the meetings having a quorum present. 

Tagging of Temporarily Restricted Revenue  
During our audit, we noted a fundraiser was held during the year which stated all donations would go to the 21st 

Century Learning Center and the Library, however the revenue and related expenses were not tagged as such.   

Recommendation 
We recommend the Charter School implement procedures to track the restrictions on all fundraising income 
and contributions received during the year, as well as the satisfaction of those restrictions. 

Status as of June 30, 2018 
During our 2018 audit, we noted the Charter School properly tracked the restrictions on fundraising income 
and contributions received during the year and expenditures of restricted funds. 

SPED Provider Documentation 
During our audit, we noted two instances in which the Charter School was not able to readily supply support for 
Special Education services provider qualifications. Upon discussions with management, the Charter School 
ultimately provided completed HOUSSE rubrics demonstrating these teachers’ qualifications. 

 Recommendation 
We recommend the Charter School implement stronger procedures to obtain and maintain documentation of 
teachers’ qualifications as special education providers. 

Status as of June 30, 2018 
During our 2018 audit, we noted the Charter School readily provided proper documentation for Special 
Education services provider qualifications. 
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Status of matters included in our letter as of June 30, 2015, dated October 20, 2015 

Billing for Special Education Services and Review of Reconciliation 
During our audit, we tested the billing of special education services as well as the school’s reconciliation of services 
provided and billed.  We noted one student was provided services and tracked in the detailed reconciliation, but was 
not billed initially.   

Recommendation 
We recommend the Charter School review per pupil and special education full time equivalent reconciliations 
for accuracy and completeness to ensure services billed for are proper. 

Status at June 30, 2016 
We noted per pupil and special education full time equivalents appeared to be properly calculated for the 
year ended June 30, 2016.  However, we noted the special education billing rate used by the Charter School 
had not been updated to the appropriate rate based on the students’ districts of residence, leading to 
unbilled amounts the Charter School would otherwise be entitled to receive. We recommend the Charter 
School review special education tuition rates for accuracy and completeness to ensure amounts billed for 
are proper and represent the entire amount due. 

Status at June 30, 2017 
During our audit, we noted on the original reconciliation that the incorrect special education billing rate 
was used, consistent with previous years. When we were provided with an updated reconciliation for the 
changes related to Reconciliation of Per Pupil Revenue, we noted the appropriate special education billing 
rates had been reflected. We recommend the Charter School review special education tuition rates for 
accuracy and completeness to ensure amounts billed during the year are proper and represent the entire 
amount due. 

Status at June 30, 2018 
During our 2018 audit, we noted special education services were billed at the correct rate during the year. 

Operating Reserves 
The New York State Education Department recommends schools which it authorizes adopt a policy for operating 
reserves. To be a viable operating reserve there should be a board approved policy about the purpose and use of 
operating reserves. We noted no such policy had formally been approved prior to our audit. 

Recommendation 
The purpose of a policy on operating reserves is to define and set goals for reserve funds, clearly describe 
authorization for use of reserves and outline requirements for reporting and monitoring. Management has 
represented the School's reserves are to be used for the payment of leasehold improvements in their new 
building. We recommend the School adopt a policy which reflects this intention, and this policy be approved 
by the board. 

Status at June 30, 2016 
As of June 30, 2016, we noted the Charter School continues to hold a large reserve of cash. During 
discussions with management and review of the Board minutes, it appeared that the cash reserves were still 
intended to be used for the payment of leasehold improvements on their building, but no policy was 
formally adopted to reflect this intention. 
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Status at June 30, 2017 
As of June 30, 2017, there was still no formal policy written. However, we noted that the goals, 
authorizations and requirements related to the operating reserve have been described through Board 
Resolutions in the July 2017 board minutes. 

Status as of June 30, 2018 
During our audit, we noted the Charter School does not have a formal written policy, although as noted 
above, the Board has approved the general goals, authorizations, and requirements of the operating reserve. 
As current board members may change in the future, the Charter School may find it helpful to summarize 
the board’s approval into a formal policy which can be kept on file for future boards’ reference. 

* * * * * 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of Management, Board Members, others within 
the organization, and governmental authorities and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. 

We appreciated the outstanding cooperation from your staff that our personnel received during the audit of Amani 
Public Charter School’s financial statements. Should you have any question or comments, please contact Jackie 
Lee or Kurt Button. 

Very  truly  yours,  

MENGEL,  METZGER, BARR & CO.  LLP 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 



note ($366,000). We you add back depreciation of $197,680 we have a balanced budget
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Amani Public 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 Assumptions 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note 

assumptions when applicable 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 6,874,635 161,028 165,000 - - 7,200,663 
Total Expenses 5,436,415 649,155 165,000 33,488 1,341,658 7,625,716 

Net Income 1,438,220 (488,127) 0 (33,488) (1,341,658) (425,053) We will utilize $277,374 in reserves for the payment of the Building 
Actual Student Enrollment 333 15 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

6,448,964 139,300 - - - 6,588,264 
45,921 - - - - 45,921 
17,668 - - - - 17,668 
15,607 - - - - 15,607 

- - - - - -
6,528,160 139,300 6,667,460 

- - - - - -

- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

6,528,160 139,300 6,667,460 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
District of Location (Mount Vernon) 
NYC 
New Rochelle 
Yonkers 
District of Location (Mount Vernon) 

$18,548.00 
$15,307.00 
$17,668.00 
$15,607.00 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants
�

Stimulus
�

Other
�
Other State Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs - 16,785 - - - 16,785 
Title I 98,639 - - - - 98,639 
Title Funding - II 54,784 - - - - 54,784 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 93,914 4,943 - - - 98,857 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -
STRONG Funding for After-school Program - - 165,000 - - 165,000 

Other Federal Revenue - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 247,337 21,728 165,000 434,065 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 66,538 - - - - 66,538 
Erate Reimbursement 21,600 - - - - 21,600 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 11,000 - - - - 11,000 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - - - - - -
Text Book - - - - - -
Other Local Revenue - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 99,138 99,138 

TOTAL REVENUE 6,874,635 161,028 165,000 7,200,663 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time 
eqiuilivalent)EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 
Executive Management 1.00 - - 13,371 120,338 133,709 10% 90% Allocation 
Instructional Management 3.00 256,500 13,500 - - - 270,000 95% / 5% Allocation (DCI and 2 instructional coaches) 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 5.00 290,377 19,199 36,000 - 38,397 383,973 85% / 5%/ 10% Allocation (Dean of Culture, Dean Family 

& Scholars, 2 Asst. Dean, Other represent after-school 
program 

CFO / Director of Finance 1.00 - - - 5,665 107,635 113,300 5% / 95% Allcoation (Director of Finance) 
Operation / Business Manager 4.00 147,321 7,754 - - 103,383 258,457 57% / 3%/ 40% Allocation (Director of Operations, 

Registrar, Technology Coordinator, Office Manager) Administrative Staff 4.00 94,050 4,950 - - 66,000 165,000 Student and Staff Recruitiment Coordinator, Office 
Assistant, Bookkeeper, Executive Assistant TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 18 788,247 45,402 36,000 19,036 435,753 1,324,439 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 22.00 
Teachers - SPED 4.00 
Substitute Teachers 1.00 
Teaching Assistants -
Specialty Teachers 5.00 
Aides 1.00 
Therapists & Counselors 1.00 
Other 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 34 

1,326,777 - - - - 1,326,777 
- 329,827 - - - 329,827 

28,500 1,500 - - - 30,000 95% / 5% Allocation 
- - - - - -

298,935 15,733 - - - 314,668 95% / 5% Allocation 
47,872 2,520 - - - 50,392 95% / 5% Allocation 
63,924 7,103 - - - 71,027 90% / 10% Alocation 

- - - - - -
1,766,008 356,682 2,122,691 

32,291 1,700 - - - 33,990 95% / 5% Allocation 
62,285 3,278 - - - 65,564 95% / 5% Allocation 
55,432 2,918 - - 38,900 97,250 57% / 3%/ 40% Allocation 

- - - - - -
26,713 1,406 - - - 28,119 Food Service Worker 

176,721 9,301 38,900 224,923 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�

Librarian
�

Custodian
�

Security
�

Other
�
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

0.50 
1.00 
3.00 

-
1.00 

5.5 



note ($366,000). We you add back depreciation of $197,680 we have a balanced budget
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Amani Public 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 Assumptions 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note 

assumptions when applicable 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 6,874,635 161,028 165,000 - - 7,200,663 
Total Expenses 5,436,415 649,155 165,000 33,488 1,341,658 7,625,716 

Net Income 1,438,220 (488,127) 0 (33,488) (1,341,658) (425,053) We will utilize $277,374 in reserves for the payment of the Building 
Actual Student Enrollment 333 15 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 58 2,730,977 411,386 36,000 19,036 474,653 3,672,052 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 238,329 31,777 - 3,178 44,488 317,772 75% / 10%/ 1%/ 14% Allocation 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 331,297 44,173 - 4,417 61,842 441,729 75% / 10%/ 1%/ 14% Allocation 
Retirement / Pension 35,025 4,670 - 467 6,538 46,700 75% / 10%/ 1%/ 14% Allocation 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 604,651 80,620 8,062 112,868 806,202 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 3,335,629 492,006 36,000 27,098 587,522 4,478,254 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

328 15 343 
3 3 
1 1 
1 1 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 55% 3% 27% 15% 
Accounting / Audit - - - - 80,000 80,000 
Legal - - - - - -
Management Company Fee - - - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch 111,150 5,850 - - - 117,000 
Payroll Services 56,250 7,500 - 750 10,500 75,000 
Special Ed Services - 20,000 - - - 20,000 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 259,600 14,160 129,000 - 69,240 472,000 55% / 3%/ 27%/ 15% (Other is Afterschool program) 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 427,000 47,510 129,000 750 159,740 764,000 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS (2,400) 
Board Expenses - - - - - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 19,000 1,000 - - - 20,000 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - 3,000 - - - 3,000 
Textbooks / Workbooks 28,500 1,500 - - - 30,000 
Supplies & Materials other 14,250 750 - - - 15,000 
Equipment / Furniture 45,500 - - - - 45,500 
Telephone 10,875 725 - - 2,900 14,500 75% / 5%/ 20% 
Technology 4,750 250 - - - 5,000 95% /5% 
Student Testing & Assessment 14,250 750 - - - 15,000 95% /5% 
Field Trips 24,700 1,300 - - - 26,000 95% /5% 
Transportation (student) 4,750 250 - - - 5,000 95% /5% 
Student Services - other 19,475 1,025 - - - 20,500 95% /5% 
Office Expense 85,500 5,700 - 1,140 21,660 114,000 75% / 5%/ 1%/ 19% 
Staff Development 51,375 3,425 - - 13,700 68,500 75% / 5%/ 20% 
Staff Recruitment 5,625 375 - - 1,500 7,500 75% / 5%/ 20% 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 6,650 350 - - - 7,000 95% /5% 
School Meals / Lunch - - - - - -
Travel (Staff) 3,000 200 - - 800 4,000 75% / 5%/ 20% 
Fundraising - - - 4,500 - 4,500 
Other 24,750 1,650 - - 6,600 33,000 75% / 5%/ 20% 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 362,950 22,250 5,640 47,160 438,000 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 28,109 1,874 - - 7,496 37,478 75% / 5%/ 20% 
Janitorial 7,500 500 - - 2,000 10,000 75% / 5%/ 20% 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 1,113,978 74,265 - - 297,061 1,485,304 75% / 5%/ 20% 
Repairs & Maintenance 71,250 4,750 - - 19,000 95,000 75% / 5%/ 20% 
Equipment / Furniture 15,000 1,000 - - 4,000 20,000 75% / 5%/ 20% 
Security - - - - - - 75% / 5%/ 20% 
Utilities 75,000 5,000 - - 20,000 100,000 75% / 5%/ 20% 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 1,310,837 87,389 349,556 1,747,782 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - - - - 197,680 197,680 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,436,415 649,155 165,000 33,488 1,341,658 7,625,716 

NET INCOME 1,438,220 (488,127) 0 (33,488) (1,341,658) (425,053) 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

Mount Vernon 
New York City 
Yonkers 
New Rochelle 



note ($366,000). We you add back depreciation of $197,680 we have a balanced budget

    
  

  

  

  
    

      
     

  
                        

 

 
 

                           
  

   

  

 

Amani Public 

District of Location (Mount Vernon) -
TOTAL ENROLLMENT 333 15 348 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 20,645 10,735 -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 16,326 43,277 -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 Assumptions 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note 

assumptions when applicable 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 6,874,635 161,028 165,000 - - 7,200,663 
Total Expenses 5,436,415 649,155 165,000 33,488 1,341,658 7,625,716 

Net Income 1,438,220 (488,127) 0 (33,488) (1,341,658) (425,053) We will utilize $277,374 in reserves for the payment of the Building 
Actual Student Enrollment 333 15 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 27D1A21F-E063-411A-818A-BBEAD3EBEBDF

E. Adell Dowdy,

X

Vice President, Chairperson Education and Accountability Committee

Amani Public Charter School

NONE

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 27D1A21F-E063-411A-818A-BBEAD3EBEBDF

NONE

7/12/2018 3:17:05 PM EDT

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below 

Business T _______________ 

Business A _______________ 

E-mail Addr _______________ 

Home Telep _______________ 

Home Addr _____________ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: E19D5F6C-A039-496E-8C32-0731F86690DE

Treasurer

X

Amani Public Charter School

NONE

X

David Eichler

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: E19D5F6C-A039-496E-8C32-0731F86690DE

7/16/2018 1:11:57 PM EDT

NONE

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below wil 

Business Tele _____________ 

Business Add ____________ 

E-mail Addres ____________ 

Home Telepho _____________ 

Home Addres ___________ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 328C0D59-25E7-4ACF-86C4-E4673620628A

NONE

X

Laura Francis

X

Board Trustee

Amani Public Charter School

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 328C0D59-25E7-4ACF-86C4-E4673620628A

7/16/2018 4:39:59 PM EDT

NONE

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below 

Business Te _____ 

Business A _____ 

E-mail Addr ____ 

Home Telep _____ 

Home Addre ___ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 5456F6E7-4ADC-4B2F-862E-2E7A03CA13F4

N/A

BOARD MEMBER

Richard Thomas

NONE

X

AMANI PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

X

N/A

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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NONE

7/23/2018 10:24:50 AM EDT

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below w 

Business Tel _______________ 

Business Ad _______________ 

E-mail Addre _______________ 

Home Teleph _______________ 

Home Addres _____________ 
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i-pG"ioirrJ nv i crii*,'ri piJpoJ"o-qri.tui scrrooi 
"iFini;;i;irnteiesi "i, Education Corporation Trustee i 
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Trustee Name: 

\n N\r_'\
\JTJI\E Jt cG(IlT-

*e,

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

Ar"rfirri Fr-lGr*ir* e i-lr:ireTrR scFlooL 

1. List all positions held on the edr-rcation corporation board (e.9., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). *rRUSTLg 

2. ls the trustee qn employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
__Yes v/No 

lf Yes, for each school. please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management conrpany or institutional 
pariner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

,

_--Yes r No
 

lf Yes, for eacir school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold. your 
responsibilities. your salary and your stad date. 

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any cf ycur rn']mediate ianrrly rnenrbers or any persons who live with you in your 
house have lreld or engaged in wiih the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you lrave served on the board, and in the six-month 
penod prior to such service. lf there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction. rrlnte None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your ernployment status, salary, etc. 

Oateli; Nature of Financial Ste ps taken to avoid Name of person 
lnteresUTransaction a conflict of interest, holding interest or 

: (e.9., did not vote, engaging in 
did not participate in 

i

i transaction and 
discussion) relationship to 

: 

I Yourself 
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5, ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. lf you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). lf there was no financial interest, write
None.

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of lnformation Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Te

Business A

E-mail Addr

Home Telep

Home Addre

Organization
conducting

business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business

conducted

Approximate
value of the

business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an

interest in the organization
conducting business with

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid

Conflict of
lnterest

NoN[ )



  

           
    

 
 

   
 

  
 
 

            
     

 
    

 

             
       

 

               
     

 
               

        

  

              
           

  
 

               
        

  

            
               

              
              

              
             

           

 
    

 
    

    
    

    
 

   
   

  
  
  
 

     
           

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Sidney Burke 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

Amani Public Charter School 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). Trustee, Chair of the Board 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes __X__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes __X__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 
None 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

EAST\157742581.1 



  

 
 
 

          
         

             
            
               

             
              

            
           

            
             

 
 

 
 

    
        

 
                  

                
      

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
  

  
 
 

 
   

 
 

    
   

    
    

   
    

    

  
  

  
 

   
  

 

  
   

  
  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
   

  
  

 
 

 
 

       
 

  
  

   

           

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

DLA Piper LLP 
(US) (“DLA”) P l e a s 

DLA serves 
as pro bono 
counsel to 
the School 
on certain 
matters. 

e w r i t e “ N o 
DLA does not 
charge for its 
services, but 
may be 
reimbursed 
for out-of­
pocket 
expenses. 

n e ” i f a p p l i c a 
I am a partner at DLA. 
b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p 

Disclosed 
potential 
conflict of 
interest and 
did not vote. 

a c e b l a n k . 

________ ___________________________________July 12, 2018 
Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Te 
Business Ad 
E-mail Addre 
Home Telep 
Home Addre 

EAST\157742581.1 
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Np{�pSP�p�P�z��}N�PLMz�QM�pPLpM{zp{N
Z�LLNR�P�pPM{pP|~zO}zQ~QN��P�~{O}z�PO~ 
{p|{Q}OPMSS}O}~zM�P�LLNPMzSP�pP�M�pPO�p
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LpM{zp{NPZY]�yX�LLR�P��}|�PSpOp{�}zpNPO�p}{
R�M|p�pzOP}zPR{~�{M�N�P 
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Amani Public Charter 

School 


Board of Trustees 


Finance Team I IOperations Team J 

Debra Stem 

Sandra Bynum 

Culture Team 

JamellScottPhil Salmon 

Director of Finance 

Amiell Parker 


Registrar 


Rebecca Weis 


Bookkeeper 


Marelyls Popeter 


Talent and Student 

Recruitment 


Library Staff 


Bruce Tanner 

Director of Operations 

Mark Stewart 

Technology Coordinator 

Nicole Francis 


Nurse 


Ashley Davenpon 


Office Manager 


Rebecca Johnson 


Office Assistant 


Custodial Staff 


Security Staff 


Director of Curriculum and 

Instruction 


Michelle Danko 


SPED Coordinator
h

Jane Tulley, cara 
Martin 

Instructional coaches 

Tara McLaughlin 

Data Coordinator 

Harvey Zuckerman 


Academic Dean 


Teachers 

Director of School 
Culture 

Kacie Anderson 

Dean of Scholars and 
Family 

Alysia James, Kart 
Eason 


Assistant Dean of 

Scholars 


MandyZoffness 


Social Worker 




 
 

  

       

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

     

       

  

      

      

 

 

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

       

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

     

  

       

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

          

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

 

 

 
  

 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

  

       

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

  

          

 

 

 

 

 

  

          

    

 

 

 

 
  

  

       

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

  

       

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

  

       

 

  
 

 

 

 

  

           

   

           

 

 

 

  

  

       

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

  

       

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

    

 

   

 

 

 
  

 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

  

       

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

              

          

 

 

 

 

 
  

   

 

  

 

  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Amani Public Charter School| 2018-2019 CALENDAR
 

August 13 – 24 – Staff PD 

August 27 First day of School 

5th Grade 

August 28 – First day of 

School all & 5th Grade Trip 

18-22 Mid-Winter Recess AUGUST ‘18 

S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 

FEBRUARY ‘19 

S M T W Th F S 

1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 

SEPTEMBER ‘18 

S M T W Th F S 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 

3 Labor Day MARCH ‘19 

S M T W Th F S 

1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31 

OCTOBER ‘18 

S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 

2-4 NYS Exams – ELA 

15-19 Spring Recess 
APRIL ‘19 

S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 

8 Columbus Day 

31 Halloween 

NOVEMBER ‘18 

S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 

MAY ‘19 

S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 

DECEMBER ‘18 

S M T W Th F S 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 

JUNE ‘19 

S M T W Th F S 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 

JANUARY ‘19 

S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31 

Key 

Schools Closed 

Early Dismissal 

Total Days - 195 

1 New Years Day 

21 M.L. King Day 

11 Veterans Day 1-3 NYS Math Exam 

19-20 Parent Teacher 12 Mother’s Day 

Conferences 27 Memorial’s Day 

22-23 Thanksgiving 

24-31 Holiday Recess 16 Father’s Day 

25 – Last day of School 

26 –Graduation Day 

http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/presidents-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/labor-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/columbus-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/halloween.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/veterans-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/shared/mothers-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/memorial-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/shared/fathers-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/martin-luther-king-day.php
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